From: P.P.A. S.A. / Pantelis Kazatzis

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 7:33 PM

Subject: Suspension of the tendering procedure regarding the Invitation for Expression of
Interest (Stage 1) for the selection of contractor of the project "Passenger Port Expansion
(Southern Zone Phase A)"

ANNOUNCEMENT
Regarding the tender procedure for the award of contractor for the construction of
the project: “South Passengers Port Extension (South Zone, Phase A)”

Following the appeal submitted by the interested companies before the “Authority of
Preliminary Appeals” (AEPP), the progress of the tendering procedure regarding the
Invitation for Expression of Interest (Stage 1) for the selection of contractor of the
project "Passenger Port Expansion (Southern Zone Phase A)" is suspended until the
issuance of the relevant decision from the Authority.
Given that AEPP will meet on 19.9.2018 in order to take a decision, interested
companies are kindly requested to continue their intensive preparations of the
participation documents, as they should be ready upon the new Expression of
Interest submission deadline which will be set and promptly communicated to the
interested parties, after the issuance of the relevant decision on the appeal.
ANAKOINQZzH
yla To dIaywVIoNO yid TNV avadeiEn avadoxou KATAOKEUNG TOU £PYOuU:
«EnékTtaon EmBatikou Aigéva (NoTia Zavn, ®aon A)»

MeTd Tnv npoopuyn evOIAPEPOUEVWV ETAIPIWV evrniov TG Apxng EE&ETaong
MpodikacoTikwv Mpoopuywv (AEMM), avacoTeAAETal n NEPAITEPW NPO0dOG TNG
dlaywvioTikng dladikaciag Tng MpdokAnong ExdnAwong Evoiagepovtog (1o ZTadIo)
NG OAM AE yia Tnv emAoyny avadoxou KATaokeunc Tou £pyou "Enéktaon Aipéva
(NoTia Zwvn, ®aon A)", hEXP! TNV €kOOON OXETIKNG anogaong and Tnv Apxn. Me
dedopévo OTI n AEMM Ba ouvedpidosl yia Tnv Afwn andégaong oTig 19.9.2018 ol
evOIaPEPOPEVEG €TAIPIEG KAAOUVTAI VA OGUVEXIOOUV TNV €VTATIKN MPOETOINACIA TWV
PAKEAWV TOUC yia TNV €kONAwON evdIapEPOVTOC, kabwe Ba npénel va €ival ETOIYES
yla TNV UnoBoAr Toug kaTa Tnv véa npoBeopia unoBoAng ekdNAwoNG volapEPOVTOC,
n onoia Ba opioTei kal Ba yvwoTonoinBei 0ToUG EVOIAPEPONEVOUC APECWE WETA TNV

€kdOON TNG OXETIKNG anogaong, €ni TNG wg Avw NPOoPUYNG.


mailto:kazatzisp@olp.gr
mailto:Undisclosed%20recipients:

All information of the call for expression of interest is published on PPA site at the
following link: http://www.olp.gr/el/contests-declarations/itemlist/category/89-ergon

MapakahoUPe ONwG €MNIOKENTEOOE ouxva Tnv 10ToogAida Tou OAM, yia va AdBeTe
YV@ON Kai TuXOV AMwv JIEUKPIVICEWV Mou €Xouv €kO0Bei yia ala {nTnuaTa Tou

dlaywviopou.

Please visit regularly PPA SA website in order to be promptly informed about the

above mentioned tender.

" 40AN

OPTANIZMOE
AIMENOZ
NEIPAINE AE.

Kazatzis Pantelis
Manager of Procurement Department

PIRAEUS PORT AUTHORITY S.A.
Akti Miaouli 10, 185 38 Piraeus
T: +30 210 4550203 |F: +30 210 4550187

website: www.olp.gr
email:kazatzisp@olp.gr
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